From: dopmannouncement <dopmannouncement@uabmc.edu>

Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2019 10:22 AM

To: DOPM All Users <DOPMAIlUsers@uabmc.edu>

Subject: Computer Tip of the Week -- How can | find an old Tip of the Week?

How can | find old Brought to you by

Tips of the Week? Hisa schwaiger

- DOPM HelpDesk Triage and
Computer Tech in MT-403

QUESTION:

I like these “Tips of the Week”, and I save all of them -- you know, just in case I need to refer back to
one. That’s what I should be doing, right?

ANSWER:

Actually there’s really no need for that.

The idea behind these “Tips of the Week™ (TotW) is just to give you bite-sized bits of info that you can
glance at and understand in a moment’s time.

Then if you ever need to refer back to one, they are all saved on a page of our HelpPages.

(The link to that page is below — on all “Tip of the Week” emails.)

Was this helpful? Do you have suggestions for a future Tip of the Week? Do you have any other comments?

Let us know at dopmHelp@uabmc.edu

To see an archive of past Tips of the Week: http://www.uab.edu/medicine/dopm/help/totw




